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Mikelle Morra

From: Jabloner, Amy [Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 12:08 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: RE: FCC application status update for week of 1/1/07 -- letter 2006-68

Hello all,

Due to timing concerns related to the impending federal holiday and the day of mourning in honor of former President Gerald R.
Ford, | am sending this email earlier than usual.

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

1. Bridges Global Access Telecomms Limited — ITC-214-20061213-00551
2. ABH Communications, Corp. — ITC-214-20061212-00552

3. Telefonica International Wholesale Services, USA, Inc. / TI Wholesale Services Puerto Rico — SCL-MOD-
20061207-00012

4. Affinity Mobile, LLC d/b/a Trumpet Mobile — ITC-214-20061214-00564

Contact me or Lonnie Kishiyama if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Amy Jabloner
DOJ

1/4/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 12:33 PM
To: 'cbaez@abhcom.com'; 'Regnum Filings'; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'teledensity@gmail.com’,

'mark@markdelbianco.com'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Janeese Parker;
'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Kishiyama, Lonnie'; 'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.goV'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’;
'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Attachments: DOC-269337A1.pdf

ABH Communications, Corp
ITC-214-20061212-00552

Bridges Global Access Telecomms Limited
ITC-214-20061213-00551

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on December 22, 2006 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch
agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of
foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the no_.:_.:_mm_o: S _..E_mm we have
removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations. until the Section 214 authorization is
granted.  See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you or
the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information.  You can be assured that:your application
will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. <<m will :og? <oc c< e-mail when
your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01104S (released January 5, 2007), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David.Krech@fcc.gov, and
George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

1/5/2007



Mikelle Morra

From: Kishiyama, Lonnie [Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 3:18 PM

To: Kishiyama, Lonnie; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status update for week of 3/6/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions
with the companies, the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. Webphonepartners.net - ITC 214-20061006-00456 2. RCI/FLAG-A. Ambani - ITC T/C
20061109-00517, SCL-T/C 20061109-00008 3. Bridges Global Access Telecomm - ITC
214-20061213-00551

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

1.z Envios de Valores La Nacional - ITC-214-20070213-00069
<http://svartifoss2.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?
g_set=V_SITE ANTENNA FREQ.file numberC/File+Number/%3D/ITC2142007021300069

mUHmmem &columns= V_SITE ANTENNA FREQ.file numberC/File+Numbers

2 : : Edge Telecom Inc. - ITC-214-20070212-00067 <http://svartifoss2.fcc.gov/cgi-
bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?

g_set=V_SITE ANTENNA FREQ.file numberC/File+Number/%$3D/ITC2142007021200067

&prepare= &columns= V_SITE_ANTENNA FREQ.file numberC/File+Number>

Please contact me or Amy Jabloner if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Lonnie Kishiyama
DHS
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From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:51 PM

To: 'T Jamal (WFP)'; 'teledensity@gmail.com’; 'mark@markdelbianco.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Janeese Parker; Mikelle Morra; 'Kishiyama,
Lonnie"; 'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.goV'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov’,
'ipifer@leo.goVv'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted

Attachments: DA-07-1085A1[1].pdf

Bridges Global Access Telecomms Limited
ITC-214-20061213-00551

webphonepartners.net
ITC-214-20061006-00456

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released March 8, 2007; Report No. TEL-
01122, DA 07-1085 (attached).

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra ..
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

3/8/2007



